UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN
SOUTHERN DIVISION

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY

COMMISSION, Civil Action No. 2:04CV 73812
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NATURE QF THE ACTION

T

This is an action under Title [ of the Americans with Disabilitics Act of 1990 gﬁd Titlém%gf
“ud

the Civil Rights Act of 1991, to correct unlawful employment practices on the basis of disability and
to provide appropriate relief to Charging Parly, Harold McKart (“MeKart”) and other similarly
situated individuals who were adversely affected by such practices.  As alleged with greater
particularity in paragraph 8, the Commission alleges that Defendant, Laborers® International Union
of North America, Local 465 ("Local 465" or “Union”), refused to place McKart and other simi larly
sttuated individuals on its out of work referral list at its Monroc, Michigan facility, without [irst

submitting o pre-employment medical Inquiries on the basis of their disability,

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

. Jurisdiction of this Court is invoked pursuant to 28 U.8.C. §§ 451, 1331, 1337, 1343,
and 1345, This action is authorized and instityted pursuant to Section 107(a) of the Americans with

Diisabilities Act of 1990 ("ADA"), 42 U.8.C. § 1211 7(a), which incorporates by relerence Sections
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706(f)(1) and (3) of Title VIT of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 ("Title VII"), 42 1U.8.C. § 2000e-5(£)(1)
and (3), and pursuant 1o Section 102 of the Civil Rights Act of 1991, as amended, 42 US.C.
§1981(a).

2. The employment practices allcged to be unlawful were committed within the
jurisdiction of the United States District Court fov the Eastern Distriet of Michigan, Southern
Division.

PARTIES

3, Plaimii[f, Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (the "Clommission"), is the
agency of the Umited States of America charged with the admimstration, mterpretation and
enforcement of Title T of the ADA and is expressly authorized to bring this action by Section 107(a)
ol'the ADA, 42 T.5.C § 12117(a), which corporales by reference Sections 706(f)(1) and (3) of
Title VIT, 42 U.5.C, § 2000e~-5(f) (1) and (3).

4. At all relevant times, Defendant Union has been doing business in the State of
Michigan and the City of Monroe, and has continuously had at least fifteen (15) members.

3. At all relevant times the Defendant Union has continuonsly been engaged in an
wndustry affecting commerce within the meaning ol Section 101(5) of the ADA, 42 U.S.C. §
12111(5), and Section 107(7) ol the ADA, 42 U.8.C, § 12117(7), which incorporates by reference
Section 701(g) and (h) of Title VLI, 42 U.S.C. § 2000e(g) and (h).

6. Atall relevant times, Deléndant Union has been a covered entity under Section 101(2)
of the ADA, 42 US.C. § 12111(2).

STATEMENT QF CLAIMS

7. More than thirty (30) days prior to the institution of this lawswl, Charging Party




McKart filed a charge with the Commission alleging violutions of Tille I ofthe ADA by Defendant
Umon, All conditions precedent to the institution of this lawsuit have been fulfilled.

B. Since at least February 2001, Defendant Union has cngaged in unlawlul employment
practices at 1ts Monroe, Michigan facility in violation of ADA  Sections 102(a), 102(b)(1), and
102(d)(2)(A), 42 U.8.C. §§ 12112(a), 12112(b)(1), and 12112(d)(2)(A). These practices include,
bul are not limited to, Deofendant Union’s refusal to place McKart and other similarly situated
mdividuals an its “cut-of-work™ referral list without first submitting to pre-employment medical
inquiries and physical examinations and providimg medical information.

9. The effcetl of the unlawful practices complained ot in paragraph 8 has been lo deprive
McKart and other similarly situated individuals of equal employment opportunities and to otherwise
adversely affcet their status as employees because of their disability.

10.  The above-mentioned, unlawful employment practices were intentional,

11, The unlawful employment practices complained of i paragraph 8 above were done
with mulice or with reckless indifference to the federally prolected rights of McKart and other
similarly situated individuals.

PRAYLER FOR RELIEF

WIEREFORE, the Commssion respectlully requests that this Court:

A, Grant a permanent injunction enjoining Defendant Unlon, its officers, successors,
assigns and all persons in active concert or participation with it, from engaging in any unlawful
employment practice which discriminates on the basis of disahlity;

B. Order Defendant Union to institute and catry out policics, practices, and programs

which provide equal employment opportunities forindividuals with disabilities, and which eradicate




the effects of its past and prescnt unlawful employment praclices,

C. Order Defendant Union to make whole McKart and other similarly situated
individuals by providing them with appropriate lost earnings and bencfits, with pre-judgment
interest, in amounts to be proven at trial, and other affirmative relief necessary 1o eradicale the
effects of its unlawful employment practices, including immediatc placement on the “owt-of-work™
referral list,

D. Order Defendant Union to make whole McKart and other similarly situated
individuals by providing compensation for past non-pecuniary losses resulting from the unlawful
practices complained of in paragraph 8 above, includmg but not limited to, emotional pain, suffering,
inconvenience and loss ol enjoyment of life, in amounts to be detcrmined at trial;

L. Order Defendant Union to provide ADA training to all of'its members and officers;

F. Order Defendant Union to pay McKart and other similarly situated individuals
punittve damages for its malicious or reckless conduet, as described in paragraph 8 above, in
amounts to be determined at trial.

G. Order Defendant Umon to cease and desist its practice of making pre-
egmployment inguiries and requinng medical examinations prior to placement on the out of work
reforral list;

H. Order Defendant Umon to pay MeKurt nominal damages;
L. Crant the Commission its costs in this action;
J. Grani such further relief as the Courl decms neccssary and proper in the public

Intercst.




JURY TRIAL DEMAND

The Commission requests a jury trizl on all questions of fact raised in this lawsuit,

DATED: JTanuary 25, 2005

Respectlully submitted,
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